From: Munster, Vincent (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 17:43:15 +0000
To: Kevin Olival; Jon Epstein
Cc: Peter Daszak; Noam Ross; Mahmudur Rahman; Broder, Chris (USU-DoD); Ariful

Islam; Dr.Mohammad Ziaur Rahman; Shariful Islam; Eric Laing; Meerjady Sabrina Flora , PhD; Linfa
Wang; Emily Hagan; Alison Andre; Dr. Tahmina Shirin IEDCR
Subject: RE: NIAID Nipah virus grant awarded!

Well deserved|!

Vincent Munster, PhD

Chief Virus Ecology Section
Rocky Mountain Laboratories
NIAID/NIH

From: Kevin Olival <
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Jon Epstein GG
Cc: Peter Daszak< " ®®B Noam Ross < ®I(6) Munster,
Vincent (NIH/NIAID) [E] < m) 6 Mahmudur Rahman < ®me
Broder, Chris (USU-DoD) < b) (®) Ariful Islam _
Dr.Mohammad Ziaur Rahman </ @) (6) Shariful Islam < ) Eric
Laing - Meerjady Sabrina Flora , PhD _ Linfa Wang
GO Emily Hagan SIS ®I6) Alson Andre
86 D, Tahmina Shirin [EDCR < OI6)

Subject: Re: NIAID Nipah virus grant awarded!

Congratulations Jon!! So very excited to continue working on Nipah virus research with you and this
team!

Best regards,

Kevin

Kevin J. Olival, PhD
Vice President for Research

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1201
New York, NY 10018

PO (diec)
F B (mobile

1.212.380.4465 (fax)
www.ecohealthalliance.org
EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation.




On Sep 21, 2020, at 1:07 PM, Jon Epstein < ('1?1(5) wrote:

Dear Colleagues,

| hope that you are all safe and doing well. | am thrilled to share the good news that our NIH
proposal to study Nipah virus has been awarded! Thank you all for helping develop such a
terrific project that will go a long way to improve our understanding of why Nlpah virus
outbreaks happen in some places and not others. This research has high relevance given the
current pandemic and |I'm excited to begin working with you all.

I'll be reaching out soon to schedule our first video conference so that we can all get together
to meet each other, review the aims of the grant, discuss a timeline for the work and set up a
communications plan.

Again, well done everyone! | look forward to speaking with you all soon.

Cheers,
Jon

Jonathan H. Epstein DVM, MPH, PhD
Vice President for Science and Outreach
EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Ste. 1200

New York, NY 10018

®® (direct)
®) (6 (mobile)

web: ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @epsteinjon

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation



From: Wang Linfa

Sent: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 02:24:14 +0000

To: lon Epstein; Peter Daszak; Noam Ross; Munster, Vincent (NIH/NIAID) [E];
Mahmud Rahman; Broder, Chris (USU-DoD); Kevin Olival, PhD; Ariful Islam; Dr.Mohammad Ziaur
Rahman; Shariful Islam; Eric Laing; Meerjady Sabrina Flora , PhD; Emily Hagan

Cc: Alison Andre; Dr. Tahmina Shirin IEDCR

Subject: RE: NIAID Nipah virus grant awarded!

Thanks and congrats Jon.
A long journey, but worth it!
LF

Linfa (Lin-Fa) WANG, PhD FTSE

Professor

Programme in Emerging Infectious Disease
Duke-NUS Medical School,

8 College Road, Singapore 169857

Tel: I INOI©
From: Jon Epstein SINIIIINO©

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 7:07 AM

To: Peter Daszak _ Noam Ross _ Munster,
Vincent (NIH/NIAID) [E] < i®)(6) Mahmud Rahman <8 i®) (6)
Christopher Broder < )6 Kevin Olival, PRD < 16
Ariful Islam < ®) () Dr.Mohammad Ziaur Rahman< T ®®)
Shariful Islam<®® EricLaing<  ®® Meerjady Sabrina Flora,
PhD < ®)6 Wang Linfa S )6 Emily Hagan
< o6

Cc: Alison Andre _ Dr. Tahmina Shirin [EDCR
S

Subject: NIAID Nipah virus grant awarded!

I— External Email -

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
current pandemic and I'm excited to begin working with you all.



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

®) () (direct)
®® (mobile)

web: ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @epsteinjon

EcoHealth Alllance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

Important: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately;
you should not copy ar use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you.



